John Hanford

236 Harmony Way Hamilton, AL 35570 USA

HP: 010-8438-0129 johnhanford73@gmail.com

PROFILE

Native English teacher with four (4) years teaching experience in South Korea. Experience teaching all levels of Korean ESL students from 4 years old through high school. Fully knowledgable about various teaching methods and student learning styles. Experienced in curriculum development and incorporating media and technology with curriculum.

EXPERIENCE

Head Teacher, Sunnyhill International Christian School, Hanam-si 2012-Contract end Feb. 28, 2013 Planning curriculum. Planning schedule/time table for elementary school. Writing lesson plans, reports, and evaluations. Managing homeroom class and all subjects. Teaching kindergarten through high school students. Planning activities, games, programs, and English Camps. Presenting Bible sermons in chapel. Participating in faculty and parent conferences. Set up electronic file sharing system for school and trained all staff to use it. Teaching subjects: Language Arts, English grammar, ESL, English Conversation, Bible, Math, Science, Reading, and Phonics.

ESL Teacher, Bonwon Elementary School, Ansan-si 2011-2012

Teaching 1st through 6th grade students. Planning Curriculum. Preparing and teaching English lessons for each grade level. Evaluating students' progress by periodic testing and examinations. Teaching a variety of ESL textbooks (*English Time*, *Let's Go*, *Magic Time*, and *Tops*). Teaching ESL through classroom games and activities.

ESL Teacher, Chang-dae Vision International School, Jeonju-si 2009-2011

Teaching pre-kindergarten (3-5 years old), kindergarten, elementary, middle, and high school students. Creating activities, programs, and curriculum. Evaluating student progress by periodic testing. Teaching subjects: Singing, Phonics, Reading, English Conversation, Song and Dance, Bible, Science, Math, and ESL.

Associate Minister (Pastor), Berry Church of Christ, Berry, Alabama - USA 2007-2009

Public speaking. Presenting Bible sermons. Developing teaching materials for adults and children. Teaching adult and children's Bible classes.

EDUCATION

Heritage Christian University, Florence, AL-USA Bachelor of Arts, Biblical Studies (Minor, Religious Education), 2004-2008

SKILLS

Proficient with Microsoft Word, Excel, and PowerPoint. Very experienced with the latest technologies and media. Excellent communication skills. Talented at designing and creating documents, posters, etc.